
From: Li, Jody [jody.li@lehman.com] 

Sent: Saturday, March 15,2008 8:13PM (GMT) 

To: Tonucci, Paolo [paolo.tonucci@lehman.com]; Veksler, Irina 
[irina.veksler@lehman.com]; Bale Carmody, Jennifer [jbale@lehman.com] 

Cc: Giacone, Peter [peter.giacone@lehman.com]; Balance Sheet Group NY 
[balancesheetgroupny@lehman.com] 

Subject: RE: 

Attach: Global Consolidated BS _ Marl3 2008.zip 

Hi all, please see the latest DMBS we issued on Friday. 

Thanks, 

Jody Li 
320-6782 

-----Original Message----­
From: Tonucci, Paolo 
Sent: Saturday, March 15,2008 4:10PM 
To: Veksler, Irina; Bale Carmody, Jennifer 
Cc: Giacone, Peter; Li, Jody 
Subject: RE: 

Friday's 

-----Original Message----­
From: Veksler, Irina 
Sent: 15 March 2008 16:08 
To: Tonucci, Paolo; Bale Carmody, Jennifer 
Cc: Giacone, Peter; Li, Jody 
Subject: RE: 

Paolo, I am speaking to Jody Li from balance sheet group - do you need 
the Friday's copy of the balance sheet or the press release version? 

-----Original Message----­
From: Tonucci, Paolo 
Sent: Saturday, March 15, 2008 4:01PM 
To: Bale Carmody, Jennifer 
Cc: Giacone, Peter; Veksler, Irina 
Subject: Fw: 

Do you have the latest full balance sheet? 

Paolo 

----- Original Message -----
From: Coghlan, John F. (Prime Services) 
To: Tonucci, Paolo 
Cc: Miller, Marjorie A 
Sent: Sat Mar 15 15:58:50 2008 

FOIA CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED BY 
LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS, INC. 

LBEX-DOCID 117307 



Subject: 

Can you have the latest balance sheet report by tomorrow. Also, how 
can we model the cost of us posting more margin. 

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld 

FOIA CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED BY 
LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS, INC. 

LBEX-DOCID 117307 


